This house has elements of Colonial Revival style, particularly in its plan and front portico, in spite of alterations. The entry is located at the center, with a pediment roof and Tuscan supports. The entry is partially enclosed, with an interior door inside, after passage through an exterior door. Cement steps lead up to the entry, which has a glass-paneled door, with wood in the lower portion. Sidelights and a transom surround the door.

The house was built c. 1860-73 (City Directory) for Mary Ann & Montraville Stone, a farmer, property agent, president of Citizen's National Bank, & mayor (Phillips). They lived here with their kids Adrian C, Carlos M, Alice Amanda, & Harlan M (Holsworth). Harlan was a clerk & bank teller (O-High Alumni). Montraville died in 1888 & Mary Ann in 1894 (Westwood). In the early 1890s Lyndon Freeman lived here with widowed daughter Laverne E Parsons & her sons W Parsons and Henry W Parsons. They lived continued...

1. Condition of Property: Good/Fair
2. Historic Outbuildings and Dependencies
3. Affiliated OAI Site Numbers
   - Door Selection: Single centered
   - Door Position: Protruding
   - Orientation: Lateral axis
   - Symmetry: Bilateral symmetry

4. Farmstead Plan

5. Further Description of Important Interior and Exterior Features (Con't)

Windows of the main facade are identical; they are pairs of four-over-four windows. The windows are located at each side of the door, as well as directly above the first story windows and entry. Both original and replacement windows seem to be included in this structure. The west elevation contains an addition. At the original portion, a two-story sunroom is located on the right side. The sunroom has a hip roof, and a ribbon of six-panel windows in the second story. At the first story of the sunroom, the west elevation has two fixed windows in the attic. The two-story addition has a chimney along the ridgeline. It also features casement windows near the center and right sides of the first story. The second story has three double hung windows. The east elevation has two six-over-six windows in the first and second stories. Two fixed windows are located in the attic; one has four panels, the other is broken. A porch is located at the far left of the elevation, and contains a hip roof. The porch has a clapboard wall and square supports (which were possibly once the frame for screens). A door is located at the far left of the elevation, at the porch. Cement steps, which lead to the porch, face the north elevation.

6. History and Significance (Con’t)

here a year or two. The next residents were Lucius Wing Upton & 2nd wife, Lila Aminta, who attended OC. Lucius’ 1st wife died in 1884, leaving 2 children, DeForest & Harley Miles. Lucius & Lila’s kids, Lloyd C & Elwyn B, lived here with Mary Humiston, Lucius’ niece (Holsworth). Lucius was a photographer, attended the Conservatory (Alumni Register), opened the Photographic Gallery & was an insurance clerk (City Directory). Lila’s mother, Abigail A Bostwick lived here in 1897 (City Directory). In 1908, Ross Gunn lived here; he was a surgeon who supported City Beautiful & spoke against alcohol & narcotics for the WCTU (Oberlin News). Gunn & wife Lora C’s children were: John Burns, Helen, Ross & Nolan Conner (O-High Alumni). Charles K Bryant followed the Gunns in 1939. He & wife Gertrude lived here 20 years; after his death she worked in insurance. From 1970-1995 Donald A & Barbara A Bungard lived here with their kids Elizabeth Schuster, Susan, Brain T, & Steven. Donald was a sheet metal journeyman & was in the army (City Directory).

7. Description of Environment and Outbuildings (Con’t)

1. No. LOR-1713-21
2. County Lorain
3. Location of Negatives O.H.I.O. Resource Cen

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Roll No.</th>
<th>Picture No.(s)</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>16</td>
<td>04, 05</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

4. Present Name(s)

5. Historic or Other Name(s)
Stone-Gunn House